

2-6-2013

Meeting Minutes for February 6, 2013

Rollins College Student Government Association

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarship.rollins.edu/sga_minutes

Recommended Citation

Rollins College Student Government Association, "Meeting Minutes for February 6, 2013" (2013). *SGA Meeting Minutes*. Paper 27.
http://scholarship.rollins.edu/sga_minutes/27

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Student Government Association at Rollins Scholarship Online. It has been accepted for inclusion in SGA Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of Rollins Scholarship Online. For more information, please contact rwalton@rollins.edu.



The regular weekly meeting of the Rollins College Student Government was held on Wednesday, February 6, 2013 at 6:30 pm, at Rollins College in the Galloway Room, the Chairman and Clerk being present. Roll was taken. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved as correct.

Executive Reports were given as follows:

- a. President
 - i. Reviewing Senator applications- appointments next week
- b. Vice President
 - i. Senator Applications closed today
- c. Finance
 - i. Rollins recent relationship with Fair Trade
- d. Internal Relations
 - i. PSC reviewed grant application forms and course evaluation forms
- e. Public Relations
 - i. Mockups of Shirts
 - ii. R-Friday Feedback
- f. Student Life
 - i. Next meeting 2 weeks
 - ii. What kind of questions for Diane?
- i. Events
 - a. All the forms have been sent out to student organizations, faculty, and staff for Lip Sync.
 - b. Last Friday I did a walk through with event services and facilities to talk logistics
 - i. If you would like to see the set up for the event meet me after the meeting and I can share it with you.
 - c. Please encourage people to sign up
 - i. If you know anyone who has any questions feel free to give them my contact information.
 - d. If you're interested in writing legislation for Lip Sync please let me know
- j. Advisors
 - a. In talks about Divine Nine

Organizational Senator Reports were given as follows:

- g. Residential Life
 - i. RA applications are closed
 - ii. Hall Directors have been chosen
 - iii. Constituent Outreach this Sunday
- h. Panhellenic
 - i. NCM/SGRho just had recruitment
 - ii. AFLV this week
- i. IFC
 - i. Open recruitment happening now
 - ii. Serenade on Saturday



- j. OCE/Jump
 - i. JUMP has reached out for FSL orgs and others to get in touch with an email from Ed and they should try to get in touch and make an appointment with him
- k. REP
 - i. Eat, REP, Love on Valentines Day
- l. OMA
 - i. Potential event on February 20- discussion with Amanda Wilkerson
 - ii. February is Black History Month
- m. OSS
 - i. Looking for Peer Mentors

Ad Hoc Committee reports were given as follows:

- n. Foods Services
 - i. First meeting on the 20th
 - ii. Pancake dinner was successful

During Old Business, the Senate voted to keep Bill 1213.10 tabled.

During Open Forum, the President asked the Dining Services Representative to talk with the committee about the right register in Campus Center because several students have mentioned that it doesn't show prices. He also said that he spoke with ISSS and Student Employment and that Norah in Student Employment will meet with Darshneel to discuss current opportunities on campus and other issues regarding jobs for international students. One Senator brought up the issue that several students have mentioned to her that they feel unsafe walking behind Elizabeth Hall because there is no sidewalk and people drive quickly. She also asked what the current repercussions are for people who smoke on campus now if they are not in the designated areas. The President responded that as he understands, the enforcement of the policy is unclear right now and individuals not smoking in the correct areas receive a warning. The Vice President responded that he could bring up the issue Ken Miller. The President also said that SGA would be reviewing the smoking policy at the end of the semester. The Student Life Chair asked if they could publicize where the smoking areas are. The President responded that they are on Facebook and posted in most residence halls. Another Senator asked about extending hours at the gym. The Advisor responded that there are security and staffing issues, that it is a big expense but that we can ask Athletics about it. The Internal Relations Chair asked the Senators for their opinions regarding whether the Professional Standards Committee should regulate the number of hours/pay students could receive from faculty research grant money. One Senator responded that it should be like work study, where hours are not restricted but the total amount is. The Finance Chair said that it should be left up to the faculty to decide how much to pay their student if they decide the student is qualified enough to hire. Another Senator suggested talking to the Office of Student Employment and said that students employed at Rollins can work no more than 20 hours per week. The Student Life Chair said that the regulations for summer could be different, but that it is not fair to pay a student the same as a professional

The meeting adjourned at 7:04 pm.